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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the House of Representatives
FROM: Representative Matt Smith
DATE: April 27,2011

SUBJECT:  Co-sponsorship Resolution- Honoring the Mt. Lebanon High School Girls
Basketball team on their third consecutive PIAA Class AAAA State Basketball
Championship

In the very near future, I will be introducing a resolution honoring the Mt. Lebanon High School
Girls Basketball team for winning the 2011 PIAA Class AAAA State Championship, thus
capturing its unprecedented third consecutive state title.

On March 25, 2011, the Mt. Lebanon High School Girls Basketball team defeated Archbishop
Carroll High School in a nail biter, 47-46 in the PIAA Class AAAA State Finals. Not only did
the Mt. Lebanon Blue Devils emerge as this year’s Class AAAA state champions, but they also
achieved the historic feat of winning three consecutive Class AAAA state titles. Under the
direction of Coach Dori Oldaker, the Mt. Lebanon High School Girls Basketball team has
appeared in four state title games and has amassed an outstanding record of 85-8 over the past
three seasons, including three championships.

If you would like to co-sponsor this resolution, please contact Jamie Fetter at (717) 783-1850 or
jfetter@pahouse.net.
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